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Dear Sirs,
NATS acknowledges receipt of the notice of the re-determination. NATS’s position remains unchanged from that
previously notified; it has no comments to make in respect of the substation, cumulative visual and landscape
aspects, nor does it have comments on the re-determination process.
 
Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
 
 
 

 
Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 
D: 01489 444205

E: @nats.co.uk
 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL
www.nats.co.uk
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